
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

July 17, 2007 
 

6:30 PM    Work Study Caucus Session Discussion 
• Pending agenda items 

 
7:00 PM    Business Meeting 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call  

 
PUBLIC HEARING:  Receiving public comments on the proposed $375,000 CDAP grant 
application to assist with the cost of water and sewer infrastructure extensions necessary to 
serve the proposed Family Farmers Meats, L.L.C. facility located at County Road 1000N 
and North 33rd Street.  (McDermand) 

 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 

by one motion. Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the mayor will 

ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. No 

separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to be 

removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be 

considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.   

 
Minutes of the regular meeting July 3, 2007. 
 
Fire Department Report for the month of June, 2007 
 
Payroll and Bills for the first half of July, 2007  

 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 

Council. The Illinois Open Meeting Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 

on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 

may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 

meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 

minutes and to avoid repetitious comments. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2007-1234: Approving the variance to a side yard 

setback located at 1109 Marshall Avenue.  Eric Eveland - Petitioner (White) 



 
Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2007-1235: Approving the variance to increase the 

intensity of use for construction purposes located at 3332 Richmond Avenue.  
Troy Howell – Petitioner (White)  

 
Motion – Adopt Resolution 2007-2702: Authorizing the Mayor to sign the joint agreement 

between City of Mattoon, City of Charleston, and Futuregen Alliance for the sale 
of recycled water. (White) 

 
Motion – Adopt Resolution 2007-2703: Supporting a proposed $375,000 CDAP Grant 

application to assist with the cost of water and sanitary sewer infrastructure 
extensions necessary to serve a new organic/natural meat processing facility, 
committing $50,000 of City funds to said extensions, and authorizing the Mayor 
to execute documents agreeing to terms, conditions, understandings and 
assurances contained in the grant application. [Family Farmers Meats, LLC] 
(White) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2007-775: Approving the appointment of 

Robert Becker to the Planning Commission with a term ending 04/30/2011. 
(White) 

 
Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2007-1236: Approving the variance for zero-lot lines 

and setbacks for The Meadows Subdivision Phase IV.  Reggie Phillips – 
Petitioner (White) 

 
Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2007-1237: Approving the final plat of The Meadows 

Subdivision, Phase III, City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois. Reggie Phillips – 
Petitioner (White) 

 
Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2007-1238: Approving the final plat of The Meadows 

Subdivision, Phase IV, City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois. Reggie Phillips – 
Petitioner (White) 

 
Motion – Adopt Resolution 2007-2704: Approving a design and construction phase 

engineering contract between Upchurch & Associates and City of Mattoon in the 
total amount of $27,800 for the Family Farmers Meats project, pending approval 
of a CDAP Grant, and authorizing the Mayor to sign the documents. (McKenzie) 

 
Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of 
considering the employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 
ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)). (White) 
 
Reconvene 
 
Adjourn 
 



UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the Council Chambers 
at City Hall on July 3, 2007 after a 6:30 p.m. caucus session. 
 
 Mayor White presiding. 
 
 Mayor White led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call in person:  YEA Commissioner 
David Cline, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Joseph McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner David Schilling, YEA Mayor Charles E. White.   
 
 Also in attendance in person were City personnel:  City Administrator Alan Gilmore, 
City Attorney/Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Public Works Director David Wortman, Fire Chief 
Mike Chism, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Police Chief Larry Metzelaars, 
and City Clerk Susan J. O’Brien. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted by 

one motion.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the mayor will ask if 

anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion.  No separate 

discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to be removed 

from the Consent Agenda.  If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be considered 

elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting. 

 
 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting June 19, 2007; Police department report for the 
month of May, 2007; and payroll and bills for the last half of June, 2007. 
 

  Bills and Payroll for the last half of June, 2007  

        

  General Fund      

Payroll         $      270,239.47  

Bills         $        93,367.75  

      Total   $      363,607.22  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         2,378.95  

Bills         $        15,538.50  

      Total   $        17,917.45  

  
Festival 
Management     

Bills        $         2,707.33  

      Total  $         2,707.33  

  
Midtown TIF 
Fund     

Bills         $            504.98  



      Total   $            504.98  

        

  Water Fund     

Payroll         $        28,620.23  

Bills         $        39,226.45  

      Total   $        67,846.68  

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        26,434.88  

Bills         $      205,937.67  

      Total   $      232,372.55  

        

  Cemetery Fund      

Payroll         $         5,282.82  

Bills         $            346.61  

      Total   $         5,629.43  

  Health Insurance      

Bills         $        84,590.01  

      Total   $        84,590.01  

        

  
Motor Fuel Tax 
Fund    

Bills         $         2,978.98  

      Total   $         2,978.98  

  
Revolving Loan 
Fund     

Bills         $            188.90  

      Total   $            188.90  

        

 
 Mayor White declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commission McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White. 
 
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 

Council. The Illinois Open Meeting Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on 

comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council may 

direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another meeting. 

Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three minutes and to 

avoid repetitious comments. 

 

 Mr. Herb Meeker of the Mattoon Journal Gazette requested clarification on when the 
skate park grant would be announced.  Director Wortman stated in December or later. 
 
 Ms. Erlene Dixon stated her opposition to the barricades placed on the railroad’s access 
road near Kinzel Field.  The Council had stated in caucus session the road was not a City street 



and was the railroad’s possession, but would have Director Wortman attempt to contact 
Canadian National and request the barricade be moved further south to allow for the residents 
and trash haulers to have access. 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Cline moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2007-768, accepting the resignation of Blair Bookland from the rank of 
Captain on the Fire Department, re-appointing him to the rank of Driver/Engineer, and 
promoting Driver/Engineer Robert Alexander to the rank of Fire Department Captain to fill the 
vacancy created by this resignation, effective 07-03-07. 
 
 Mayor White opened the floor for discussion.  No discussion.   
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cline, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner 
Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 
 Ordinance 2007-5235 was pulled from the agenda.  
 
 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2007-769, accepting the recommendation of the Mid-town Incentive Review Committee 
for a project requested by Nathan Burton dba EZ Parcel (1312 Broadway) for an annual subsidy 
grant of $2,500 with a term of three years. 
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cline, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner 
Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 
 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2007-770, approving the appointment of Janice Moritz to the Planning Commission 
with a term ending 4/30/2011. 
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cline, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner 
Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 
 Commissioner McKenzie seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to approve 
Council Decision Request 2007-771, approving the bid documents and specifications, 
authorizing the request for bids for the North 35th Street Storm Sewer Project, and authorizing 
the Mayor to sign all documents (07-00157-00-SS). 
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cline, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner 
Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 



 Commissioner Schilling seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2007-772, authorizing the Mayor to sign a change order for a $10,000 addition 
to the existing contract with Crawford, Murphy, and Tilly for the Lake Paradise Clean Lakes 
Project. 
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cline, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner 
Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 
 Commissioner McKenzie seconded by Commissioner Cline moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2007-773, authorizing the Mayor to sign the design and construction phase 
engineering contract in the total amount of $22,000 with the Upchurch and Associates for the 
relocation of a waterline on North Route 45.  
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cline, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner 
Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 
 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to recess to closed session at 7:11 
p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of considering the minutes of 
meeting lawfully closed for purposes of  the semi-annual review as mandated by Section 2.06 (5 
ILCS 120(2)(c)(21)). 
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cline, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner 
Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 
 Commissioner Schilling left the meeting at 7:12 p.m. 
 
 Council reconvened at 7:21 p.m.  
 
 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2007-774, approving the release of all Executive Session minutes from May 3, 1991 
through June 30, 2007, except for May 3, 16, 23, 1991; May 19, 1992; August 8, 2002; March 
18, 2003; April 1, 2003; March 2, 16, 2004; July 7, 2004; August 3, 17, 2004; September 7, 
2004; April 5, 19, 2005; June 7, 2005; August 2, 2005; October 4, 2005; March 21, 2006; April 
4, 2006; June 6, 20, 2006; September 5, 2006; November 7, 2006; December 5, 19, 2006; 
January 16, 2007; March 20, 2007; May 15, 2007; June 19, 2007; and to approve the destruction 
of Executive Session verbatim records that have been approved for release in written form as 
follows: October 19, 2004; December 21, 2004; January 18, 2005; March 1, 15, 2005; May 3, 
2005; June 21, 2005; July 6, 19, 2005; September 6, 2005; October 18, 2005; November 1, 15, 
29, 2005; December 6, 20, 2005. 
  
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cline, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner 
Schilling, YEA Mayor White. 



 
 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to adjourn at 7:22 p.m. 
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cline, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner 
Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 
 
        /s/ Susan J. O’Brien 
        City Clerk  







BILLS & PAYROLL: 

 



CITY OF MATTOON

07/13/2007 PAYROLL

6-23-07 / 7-6-07

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,013.44

110 5120-113 OVERTIME 27.27

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 777.5

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,258.08

110 5130-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 911.15

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,037.06

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 102.68

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,351.16

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,699.10

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,431.70

110 5180-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 205.94

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 9,489.27

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,477.20

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 67,889.51

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 3,390.72

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,040.43

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,688.80

COMMUNICATION SERVICES 110 5222-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,751.72

110 5222-113 OVERTIME 111.98

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,060.05

110 5227-113 OVERTIME 463.52

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN. 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 61,695.97

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 1,144.73

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 16,227.78

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,469.10

110 5261-113 OVERTIME 27.27

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 900.6

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,674.20

110 5310-113 OVERTIME 131.89

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 911.16

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 21,564.97

110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,152.00

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 386.93

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 10,002.41

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,070.81

110 5335-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 984.5

110 5335-113 OVERTIME 65.01

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,584.38

110 5370-112 SALARIES OF TEMP. EMPLOYEES 682.5

110 5370-113 OVERTIME 80.64

110 5370-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 543.51

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,951.49

110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 400.95

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,412.22

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 172.23

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,894.19

110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 3,240.00

110 5511-113 OVERTIME 950.23



LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,636.79

110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,773.75

110 5512-113 OVERTIME 792.64

110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 243.89

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 268,423.93

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,818.95

122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,120.00

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 2,938.95

RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES 211 5351-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 402.74

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,327.26

211 5353-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,402.50

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 1,132.80

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,171.52

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,900.56

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 133.38

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,333.08

211 5355-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 238

211 5355-113 OVERTIME 6.15

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 302.84

211 5355-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDG 288

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,143.82

211 5356-113 OVERTIME 128.02

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 850.15

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 30,760.82

SANITARY SWR MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,570.75

212 5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 238

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 80.52

WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,423.05

212 5344-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 226

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 234.48

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,333.08

212 5345-113 OVERTIME 6.16

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 302.84

212 5345-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS 288

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,143.82

212 5346-113 OVERTIME 128.02

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 850.22

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 24,824.94

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS 213 5361-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,394.64

213 5361-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,612.00

213 5361-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 90.68

*** FUND 213 TOTALS *** 5,097.32

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 332,045.96



*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO# OF TIMES HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 38 3419.5 50,430.23

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 19 339.72 6,995.24

OVERTIME PAY 35 285 9,239.16

SALARY PAY 60 11,350.22 235,550.17

SICK PAY-AFSCME 0 16 353.46

VACATION PAY 15 624 11,575.45

SHIFT PAY 2 260 182

VACATION PAY 20 553 12,410.55

SHIFT PAY 2 471 282.6

HOLIDAY PAY-OT 2 32 982.76

SICK-F.D. UNION 5 136 2,789.97

SICK-NON UNION 4 52.5 977.97

COMP TIME PAID 0 12 155.45

COMP TIME EARNED 0 12 0

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 1 5 120.95



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000110 DAVID W CLINE          I-200707121376       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY MOBILE          089564          50.00

 

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-200707121378       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY MOBILE          089584          50.00

 

01-001104 JOE MCKENZIE           I-200707121379       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY MOBILE          089634          50.00

 

01-040490 DAVID SCHILLING        I-200707121377       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY MOBILE          089660          50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         200.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-007401 CNA SURETY             I-200707121370       110 5120-522        NOTARY FEES  : NOTARY-KAUFMAN       089565          30.00

 

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-99095              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: RECORD ORDINANCE     089566          69.00

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-99360              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: RECORD ORDINANCE     089566          34.00

 

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20077639           110 5120-540        ADVERTISING  : PREVAILING WAGE NOTI 089559         198.40

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200707111266       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 7-3/9      000000          23.50

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200707111302       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 6/26-7/2   000000          31.25

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-025870712          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER URR-895482    089686         346.01

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         732.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000482 COLES CO SUPERVISOR OF I-200707131410       110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: PROPERTY OWNERSHIP L 089567          28.50

 

01-000513 WECKS LAWN CARE        I-1096117            110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOWING               089680          50.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-240                110 5160-319        MISC. SUPPLIE: FUEL 6/1-30 FINANCE/ 089575          69.72

 

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-99027              110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: RECORD LIEN          089566          34.00

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-99119              110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: RELEASE LIEN         089566          68.00

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-99321              110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: RECORD LIEN          089566          34.00

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-99322              110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: RECORD LIEN          089566          34.00

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-99559              110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: RECORD LIEN          089566          34.00

 

01-022300 HOWARD'S TRASH         I-274507             110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: TRASHF 2521 CHARLEST 089606          30.00

01-022300 HOWARD'S TRASH         I-274519             110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: TRASH 2312 RICHMOND  089606          20.00

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-200707121375       110 5160-565        CELLULAR TELE: JULY MOBILE          089648         100.00

 

01-044430 JOHN THOMAS            I-188723.070711      110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOWING               089669         183.00

 

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-813960898          110 5160-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ON LINE RESEARCH     089681         412.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:       1,097.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 170  COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001011 HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPAN I-42550038           110 5170-851        WIDE AREA NET: HP SEWER SUPPORT AGR 089604         164.00

 

01-001745 WINDOWS IT PRO         I-200707111315       110 5170-340        BOOKS & PERIO: 2 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION  089682         129.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707111263       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-1036             089572          88.10

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707111264       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-1558             089572          88.10

 

01-029307 WIRELESS MIKE'S        I-62607              110 5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PALM TREO CRADLE KIT 089683          49.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         519.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-44295              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             089586           7.86

 

01-046715 WAVE GRAPHICS          I-16593              110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: TIME OFF REQUESTS    089679         225.74

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-026054305          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER UGK-462781    089686          58.05

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-026054306          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER UGK-462971    089686          59.16

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-026054307          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER RYU-424737    089686         150.33

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-026054308          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER RYU-424738    089686         146.10

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-026054309          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER NYD-017502    089686         286.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:         934.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000610 ACCURINT-ACCOUNT #1299 I-1299801-20070630   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: JUNE SEARCHES        089537          30.00

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2007-0498          110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GLOVES               089622          69.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:          99.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001309 KENTRON HEALTH CARE, I I-20114              110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GAUZE                089618          92.00

 

01-008275 COLES COUNTY SHERIFF'S I-200707121360       110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LAW ENFORCEMENT BOOT 089568          36.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:         128.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-004400 BURGER KING            I-200707121359       110 5217-330        FOOD         : PRISONER MEALS 6-07  089553          25.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 217   CUSTODY OF PRISONERS     TOTAL:          25.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000678 LTD SPI DIRKSENPARKWAY I-G13675             110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LODGING              089626         228.80

 



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 221  POLICE TRAINING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000686 DAN ST. JOHN           I-200707111241       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 7-15/20        089533         171.00

 

01-039405 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING I-92338              110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SEMINAR 7-30/31      089654         250.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 221   POLICE TRAINING          TOTAL:         649.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707121353       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0983             089572         345.52

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707121354       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             089572       1,444.85

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707121355       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0433             089572          43.43

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707121356       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6969             089572           6.68

 

01-036880 NEXTEL PARTNERS, INC   I-519603086-063      110 5222-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              089644         524.73

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:       2,365.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000933 DAVID VANDERPORT       I-200707121358       110 5223-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6-21            089674          20.00

 

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-200707121357       110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SQUAD REPAIRS        089545         491.03

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-200707121357       110 5223-439        OTHER REPAIR : SQUAD REPAIRS        089545         144.35

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-62481              110 5223-316        TOOL & EQUIPM: BATTERY              089546          64.95

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2884258            110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CAR WASH,BRUSH       089587          15.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:         736.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707121351       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          089542       1,370.89

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707121352       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1321 RICHMOND        089542          35.56

 

01-001408 INDUSTRIAL MECHANICAL  I-2885               110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPLACE ACTUATOR     089611       1,058.85

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-10108              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPLACE SUMP PUMP    089601         833.94

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-110684-00          110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS               089625         111.28

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-17485250           110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 7-07      089620         506.84

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2052300.01        110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BULBS                089664          36.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       3,953.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000151 INDUSTRIAL/ORGANIZATIO I-C188455A           110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: EXAMS                089612       1,864.80

 



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000410 ANDY ADAIR             I-200707121374       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY MOBILE          089538          50.00

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200707111313       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BULBS,COUPLER,TIRE G 089540          60.97

 

01-000704 MIKE CHISM             I-200707121381       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY  MOBILE         089563          50.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031195       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        089512         108.75

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707111240       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  089526          11.83

 

01-001479 WITMER ASSOCIATES INC. I-461230             110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: GOGGLES,SHIELD       089684         262.99

 

01-001753 QUALITY UPHOLSTERY & E I-741907             110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RECOVER 2 SEATS      089655         249.23

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    C-62576              110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: RETURNS              089546         109.90-

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-61978              110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: RADIO REPAIRS        089546         263.80

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-62104              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: 9 VOLT BATTERIES     089546          30.00

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-62569              110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BATTERY              089546         125.85

 

01-003470 BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS  I-57882              110 5241-460        OTHER PROP MA: SERVICE CALL         089552         720.00

 

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-112224             110 5241-741        MACHINERY    : 6TH & CHARLESTON PRE 089582         222.98

 

01-018042 GALLS INCORPORATED     I-5893046000017      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: CADDY                089594          49.99

01-018042 GALLS INCORPORATED     I-5893368300011      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: TROUSERS             089594         177.50

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-142341             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN SUIT           089600          15.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-142722             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN SHIRTS         089600          20.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707031193       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             089516          39.93

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707031194       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             089516          47.45

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707111212       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0932             089529          38.92

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707111213       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             089529          36.59

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707111295       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0658             089572          88.10

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707121366       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             089572          39.09

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200707111258       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOSE REPAIR          089621           9.56

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200707111258       110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MOUNTING TAP         089621           2.99

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200707111258       110 5241-460        OTHER PROP MA: ROUND UP,ROLLERS     089621          29.97

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-110140-00          110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: GLOVES,FLOOR CLEANER 089625          79.82

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-111820-00          110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,TISSUE,CLEANE 089625         191.63

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200706281112       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1801 PRAIRIE         000000           9.78

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200706281113       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: HWY 16 STA 2         000000          72.09

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200706281114       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  000000          51.93

 



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-19-46441           110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: 2 KEYS               089652          12.50

 

01-039423 QUARTERMASTER INC      C-P62545700001       110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: RETURNS              089656          35.98-

01-039423 QUARTERMASTER INC      C-P62577480001       110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: RETURNS              089656          83.95-

01-039423 QUARTERMASTER INC      I-P625774800013      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: SHIRTS               089656          94.94

01-039423 QUARTERMASTER INC      I-P625963700016      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: SHIRTS               089656          31.98

 

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-39873              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              089659         127.07

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-39934              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: PUMPER REPAIRS       089659         154.83

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-40127              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SERVICE TRUCK        089659         279.45

 

01-045198 UNIVERSITY OF IL-GAR 1 I-UFINE418           110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BURNETT TRAINING     089672         150.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       5,642.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-P86269300101       110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: REPLACEMENT DRUM     089670         128.82

 

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-200707111318       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 6-1/29       089591         159.07

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-200707121382       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY MOBILE          089591          43.29

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-200707111316       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 6-1/29       089598          78.57

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707121371       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             089572         243.83

 

01-041120 RAYMOND SENTENEY       I-200707111317       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 6-8/29       089663         120.27

01-041120 RAYMOND SENTENEY       I-200707121372       110 5261-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL 7-11          089663         109.58

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:         883.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-200707121347       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 6-1/29       089666          13.21

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-26694              110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFC SUPPLIES         089665          87.52

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-26697              110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: LABELS               089665          11.99

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-894302             110 5310-561        BUSINESS MEET: SODA                 089645          29.46

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-025870701          110 5310-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER TFW-015052    089686         189.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:         331.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200707111319       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BULBS,MUDFLAPS,BOLTS 089540         127.31

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031189       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           089512         125.61



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031195       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        089512         105.78

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031208       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 N 12TH           089514         123.54

 

01-001702 DIRECT SAFETY COMPANY  I-00588859           110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: HARD HAT             089578          64.88

 

01-002800 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE    I-200707111267       110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SAFETY BINGO WINNERS 089561          75.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-62010              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS  089546          44.95

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-62122              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY              089546          59.95

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS    I-200707111256       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SPARK PLUGS,AIR FILT 089556          21.56

 

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-8646-1             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : CA-14                089562         378.34

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-241                110 5320-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6-1/30 PUBLIC W 089575       3,268.96

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-80394              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          089573          31.79

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-80396              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          089573          18.35

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-80398              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          089573          18.35

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2871436            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PUMP                 089518          59.99

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2877801            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BALL MOUNT,HITCH     089518          99.95

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2890419            110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: VISEGRIPS,WRENCHES   089518          55.95

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2893070            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPRAYER              089518          38.99

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT67124         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BOLTS,NUTS           089588           6.91

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT67227         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DRILL BIT            089588          25.50

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING           I-813655             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     089595          45.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707111253       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0731             089572          88.10

 

01-029825 KIRCHNER BUILDING CENT I-40041973           110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : WOOD STAKES          089619          68.58

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200707111250       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: BOW SAW              089621           7.99

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200707111250       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NAILS,LUMBER,SAW     089621         108.39

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200707111250       110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : NAILS,LUMBER         089621         341.47

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2007-0331          110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     089622          42.42

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-111190-00          110 5320-312        CLEANING SUPP: LINERS,MOP,BOWL CLEA 089625         418.36

 

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-5421               110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CHAIN SAW REPAIRS    089630          91.00

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-200707111257       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ROLLED SQUARE        089633          24.42

 



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-9662               110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: GATOR BLADES         089646          89.40

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-9964               110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BALL JOINT,DECK WHEE 089646          24.60

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-46514              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 089652           5.25

 

01-041000 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-200707121361       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TITLE & TRFR 07 DODG 089662          80.00

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS334379         110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 91 ASTRO REPAIRS     089616          51.86

 

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-97202              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WIRE HARNESS         089677         570.36

 

01-045850 AJ WALKER CONST CO     I-118803             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : EPOXY                089539         392.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       7,201.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031195       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        089512         667.24

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707111219       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & B'DWAY        089525           8.85

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707111226       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: BRIDGE LIGHTING      089525           5.60

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707111242       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      089527      10,441.16

 

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-112216             110 5326-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RT 16 & DETTRO       089582         211.98

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-112217             110 5326-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RT 45 & DEWITT       089582         185.22

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-112218             110 5326-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RT 16 & LOGAN        089582         151.08

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-112219             110 5326-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RT 45 & L PARADISE   089582       1,715.59

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-112220             110 5326-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RT 45 & L PARADISE   089582         523.36

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-112221             110 5326-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RT 16 & 17TH         089582         419.10

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-112222             110 5326-432        REPAIR OF BUI: 19TH & DEWITT        089582         150.93

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-112223             110 5326-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RT 16 & SWORDS       089582         266.46

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:      14,746.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-671329             110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CONCRETE TOOLS       089557         237.52

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-62539              110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY              089546         100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 331   STREET CLEANING          TOTAL:         337.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2886997            110 5334-314        CHEMICALS    : GLYPHOSATE,CLEANER,D 089518         424.68

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 334   WEED CONTROL             TOTAL:         424.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-200707111310       110 5338-579        MISC OTHER PU: CLEAN UP DAY TIRES   089642         539.01

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 338   REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSALTOTAL:         539.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 370  CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200707131411       110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REEL & TWINE         089621          11.48

 

01-046600 WARNER'S OFFICE EQUIPM I-0-50985            110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FILE FOLDERS         089678          29.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 370   CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION  TOTAL:          41.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031195       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        089512         431.05

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200706281158       110 5381-410        UTILITY SERVI: 208 N 19TH           000000         177.09

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-17487489           110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 7-07      089620         199.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:         807.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031195       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        089512          77.67

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707111225       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1701 WABASH          089525          41.98

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-110685-00          110 5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FLOOR CLEANER        089625           9.68

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2041316.001       110 5383-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BULBS                089664          49.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:         179.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-044230 SUPERIOR GLASS & ALUMI I-248                110 5384-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR DOOR          089668         351.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:         351.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200707111298       110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FUEL ADDITIVE        089540          13.30

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-62845              110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: ALTERNATOR REPAIR    089546         109.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-237                110 5511-326        FUEL         : FUEL 5-1/31 PARK     089575         519.02

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707111227       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             089529          70.43

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200707111265       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DRIVER BITS          089621           4.98

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2007-0554          110 5511-313        MEDICAL & SAF: RUBBER GLOVES        089622           6.00

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200707111249       110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         089549         100.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:         823.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200707111247       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 6-26/7-2   000000         417.50

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200707111248       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 7-3/9      000000         345.00

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-200707111299       110 5512-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         089642          29.50

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-9361               110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        089646         144.86

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-9831               110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        089646          68.96

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-25667              110 5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: SHARPIES, CHAIR      089665          93.21

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       1,099.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200707111265       110 5521-312        CLEANING SUPP: HOSE                 089621           9.99

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-110902-00          110 5521-312        CLEANING SUPP: CLEANING SUPPLIES    089625         117.74

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-68057              110 5521-432        REPAIR OF BUI: DEMARS RAMP          089636         313.50

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-68341              110 5521-432        REPAIR OF BUI: DEMARS RAMP          089636         189.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 521   DEMARS CENTER            TOTAL:         631.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-176591             110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES  089520          48.90

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031195       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        089512         155.25

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707111228       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           089525          32.67

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707111229       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 5TH & PRAIRIE        089526          52.31

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707111231       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY-PH        089526          25.65

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707111232       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           089526           3.78

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707111233       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           089526         199.29

 

01-001747 GREENTREE SCIENCE      I-200707111297       110 5541-424        LAWN CARE    : TREATMENT FOR MAPLE  089599       2,184.00

 

01-005538 CARD'S APPLIANCE & TV  I-18176              110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: AIR CONDITIONER      089555         629.95

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S3135658.001       110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SUMP PUMPS           089571         240.72

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2873455            110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRASH BARRELS        089530         199.80

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2883541            110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BUNGEE CORDS         089530         129.00

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-10124              110 5541-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         089601         315.00

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-793510        110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STRIPPING PAINT      089641          12.63

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200707111265       110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FLUSH VALVE,OUTLET,C 089621         130.83

 



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 541  PETERSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-108885-00          110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BROOM & DUST PAN     089625          31.08

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-109906-00          110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRASH PICK,TOTE      089625          54.42

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-109906-01          110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRASH PICK           089625          33.67

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-477871             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BUSHING              089627           2.52

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-477877             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WATER LINE REPAIRS   089627          32.22

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-478522             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPAIR WATER HOSE    089627          14.57

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-18-46380           110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GATE KEYS            089652           8.75

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-20-46478           110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RESTROOM DOOR REPAIR 089652          58.50

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-46571              110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MASTER KEYS          089652          36.00

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2053613.001       110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR ELECTRIC LINE 089664          95.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:       4,726.71

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707111230       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH-TENNIS CR 089526         186.59

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707111243       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1 S 22ND             089527          50.27

 

01-001747 GREENTREE SCIENCE      I-200707111297       110 5542-424        LAWN CARE    : TREATMENT FOR MAPLE  089599         126.00

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S3143489.001       110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GASKET FOR SUMP PUMP 089571           1.36

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-10121              110 5542-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         089601         192.50

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-793510        110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STRIPPING PAINT      089641          12.63

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200707111265       110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WASHERS,NUTS         089621          11.58

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-109049-00          110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRASH BAGS           089625         265.80

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-477667             110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTING CAGE         089627       1,065.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:       1,911.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001747 GREENTREE SCIENCE      I-200707111297       110 5551-424        LAWN CARE    : TREATMENT FOR MAPLE  089599         546.00

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-477621             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WATER VALVE REPAIRS  089627          71.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:         617.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001747 GREENTREE SCIENCE      I-200707111297       110 5552-424        LAWN CARE    : TREATMENT FOR MAPLE  089599       1,092.00

 



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 552  GIRLS COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-477621             110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WATER VALVE REPAIRS  089627          71.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:       1,163.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2893020            110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ROPE                 089530          84.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:          84.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707111244       110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 22ND FIELD HS      089527          39.74

 

01-001747 GREENTREE SCIENCE      I-200707111297       110 5555-460        OTHER PROP MA: TREATMENT FOR MAPLE  089599         294.00

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-10120              110 5555-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         089601         192.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 555   KINZEL FIELD             TOTAL:         526.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-110262-00          110 5556-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRASH BAGS           089625         354.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 556   T-BALL COMPLEX           TOTAL:         354.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020534 VERIZON NORTH          I-200707111301       110 5561-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2988             089676          34.64

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200707111222       110 5561-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND EAST      089531         398.40

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-479025             110 5561-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOSE FITTINGS        089627          46.28

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200707111238       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             089532         797.27

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       1,276.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S3094644.001       110 5562-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CAMPGROUND REPAIRS   089571          19.32

 

01-020534 VERIZON NORTH          I-200707111300       110 5562-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2999             089676          34.64

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-10122              110 5562-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         089601         192.50

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200707111221       110 5562-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND WEST      089531         486.72

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200707111239       110 5562-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAMPGROUND           089532       1,155.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 562   WEST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       1,888.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 563  MARINA AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000034 LANDSHIRE INC          I-1F72Z26            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          089623          68.47

 

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2530063            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          089649         394.60

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2530407            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          089649         656.35

 

01-001596 AMERICAN ROD & GUN     I-4073626            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          089543         850.99

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-34666              110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  089547          68.50

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-34667              110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  089547          98.50

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-34668              110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  089547          46.00

 

01-005538 CARD'S APPLIANCE & TV  I-5441               110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : ICE BAGS             089555         139.95

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S3093980.001       110 5563-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CAMPGROUND REPAIRS   089571         866.10

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-85885              110 5563-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      089577          45.00

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-80861              110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   089589          34.80

 

01-017780 FRITO-LAY INC          I-75258142           110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          089592          22.56

01-017780 FRITO-LAY INC          I-75258323           110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          089592         133.02

01-017780 FRITO-LAY INC          I-75258502           110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          089592         170.54

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-10123              110 5563-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         089601         227.50

 

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-28815              110 5563-327        FUEL - RESALE: FUEL                 089613       2,738.24

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200707111223       110 5563-410        UTILITY SERVI: MARINA               089531          73.44

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200707111235       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESTROOMS            089532          66.17

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200707111236       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : MARINA               089532         161.87

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200707111237       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAUSEWAY             089532          38.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:       6,901.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020534 VERIZON NORTH          I-200707121346       110 5564-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2041             089676          35.81

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-10119              110 5564-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         089601         210.00

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200707111224       110 5564-410        UTILITY SERVI: BEACH                089531           9.60

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-3531               110 5564-450        CONSTRUCTION : SIGNS                089651         200.00

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200707111234       110 5564-322        ELECTRICITY  : BEACH                089532          94.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 564   BEACH AREA               TOTAL:         549.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 651  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-200707121384       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: AUGUST 07 PLEDGE     089569       5,500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       5,500.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20082016           110 5652-511        SOUTH RT45 BU: E TIF DIST           089559         188.38

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20082441           110 5652-511        SOUTH RT45 BU: BAE TIF INTERESTED P 089559         407.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 652   SOUTH RT45 BUSINESS DISTRTOTAL:         595.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-015675 US BANK                I-200707111309       110 5716-817        SERIES 2003 L: IRBB 2003A           089673       5,742.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 716   GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS TOTAL:       5,742.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-032205 MATT ECON DEV RECAPTUR I-200707121380       110 5752-817        DEBT SERVICES: AUGUST 07 PYMT #119  089628       1,288.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 752   KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT      TOTAL:       1,288.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:      78,607.03



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000470 G.D.I.                 I-767913             122 5653-319        MISCELLANEOUS: YELLOW PAGE LISTING  089593         594.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031203       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 089514          19.25

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-200707121383       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY MOBILE          089554          43.29

 

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20076277           122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ON LINE ADVERTISING  089559         109.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707121365       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             089572         218.81

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-885269             122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: GROCERIES            089645          14.42

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         998.77

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:         998.77



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 581  FESTIVAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-200707111296       123 5581-561        BUSINESS MEET: MILEAGE 6-30/7-6     089554          98.94

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 581   FESTIVAL ADMINISTRATION  TOTAL:          98.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000495 MARK NELSON            I-200707121345       123 5582-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GLOW STAKES          089643          18.67

 

01-001271 DALLAS & CO            I-27076              123 5582-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GLOW  NECKLACES      089576         589.90

 

01-001814 ANSAR SHRINE CYCLE PAT I-200707111273       123 5582-831        PARADES      : JULY 4TH PARADE      089544         200.00

 

01-006259 CENTRAL STATES FIREWOR I-1125               123 5582-835        FIREWORKS    : FIREWORKS            089560      10,000.00

 

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20084459           123 5582-540        ADVERTISING  : 7/4/07 ADVERTISING   089559         700.00

 

01-031915 MATTOON AUXILIARY POLI I-200707111274       123 5582-519        OTHER PROFESS: FIREWORKS SECURITY   089629         300.00

 

01-032710 MATTOON ROTC           I-200707111275       123 5582-519        OTHER PROFESS: PARKING AT JULY 4TH  089631         500.00

 

01-037940 ORIGINAL FIRE PATROL   I-200707111272       123 5582-831        PARADES      : JULY 4TH PARADE      089647         200.00

 

01-050820 Z'S MUSIC & SOUND      I-2936               123 5582-519        OTHER PROFESS: SOUND SYSTEM SERVICE 089687       1,150.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 582   JULY 4TH FIREWORKS       TOTAL:      13,658.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001271 DALLAS & CO            I-27076              123 5584-579        MISC OTHER PU: TABLE ROLLS          089576          35.96

 

01-001746 ALTAMONT NEWS BANNER,  I-200707111303       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : DAY TRIP TABLOID     089541         495.00

 

01-001748 SUPER DELUXE           I-200707111262       123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : BEER TENT BAND       089667       1,500.00

 

01-001749 SCOTT WATTLES &        I-200707111261       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: BAND SHELL ENTERTAIN 089661         750.00

 

01-001750 JACKIE LAWSON          I-200707111260       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: BAND SHELL ENTERTAIN 089624         750.00

 

01-001751 X-KRUSH                I-200707111259       123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : BEER TENT ENTERTAINM 089685       1,500.00

 

01-001752 JENNY KEEFE            I-200707111252       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: BAND SHELL ENTERTAIN 089617         250.00

 

01-001814 ANSAR SHRINE CYCLE PAT I-200707111271       123 5584-831        PARADES      : BAGELFEST PARADE     089544         200.00

 

01-003379 BOY SCOUTS             I-200707111268       123 5584-579        MISC OTHER PU: BAGELFEST CLEANUP    089551       1,000.00

 

01-006400 THE CHECKLEY AGENCY    I-200707111246       123 5584-525        SPECIAL EVENT: WEATHER INSURANCE    089528       4,880.00

 



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20078350           123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : BAND SHELL ADVERTISI 089559         300.00

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20084459-1         123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : JULY 4TH ADVERTISING 089559         700.00

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20084891           123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : BAGELFEST ADVERTISIN 089559         300.00

 

01-032710 MATTOON ROTC           I-200707111269       123 5584-579        MISC OTHER PU: SET UP CHAIRS FOR BA 089631         500.00

 

01-037940 ORIGINAL FIRE PATROL   I-200707111270       123 5584-831        PARADES      : BAGELFEST PARADE     089647         200.00

 

01-040357 RONCHETTI DIST CO      I-901061             123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : BEER TENT            089658       7,610.00

 

01-045510 VARIETY ATTRACTIONS IN I-200707111251       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: EMERSON DRIVE        089675       6,500.00

01-045510 VARIETY ATTRACTIONS IN I-200707111251       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: LUKE BRYAN           089675       3,000.00

01-045510 VARIETY ATTRACTIONS IN I-200707111251       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: NIGHT RANGER         089675      12,500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:      42,970.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:      56,728.47



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-012500 IL DIR OF EMPLOYMENT S I-200707111278       125 5150-240        UNEMPLOYMENT : UNEMPLOY TAX-2ND QTR 089609       4,544.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       4,544.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:       4,544.78



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 385  CULTURE & RECREATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-011001 FOTH & VAN DYKE/DAILY  I-2965               130 5385-720        CULTURE AND R: PARK IMPROVEMENTS 5- 089590       3,870.30

 

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20080098           130 5385-720        CULTURE AND R: OSLAD NOTICE         089559          37.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 385   CULTURE & RECREATION     TOTAL:       3,907.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:       3,907.96



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000218 GORDON APPRAISAL SERVI I-200707031205       211 4931-021        SALE OF CAPIT: APPRAISAL LOT 34-KRE 089519          75.00

 

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-200707031204       211 4931-021        SALE OF CAPIT: RECORD DEED-KRESS LO 089515          44.00

 

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-200707031206       211 4931-021        SALE OF CAPIT: LOT 34-KRESS         089517         133.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:         252.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031187       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE RD     089512          71.68

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031190       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2,POLE BARN        089512          53.29

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707111245       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2, PICNIC PAVILION 089527          11.98

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-9722               211 5351-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BUSH HOG BLADES      089646         102.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:         239.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-1065560            211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: POSTS                089520         426.81

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 

01-001054 HIGGINS TREE FARM      I-200707111280       211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: TREES                089605       1,400.00

          PROJ: 127-700           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      PROPERTY (CAPITAL ASSETS)

 

01-001208 R.P. LUMBER CO., INC.  I-200707121364       211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: SNOW FENCE           089657         432.00

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 

01-001228 GENESIS NURSERY, INC.  I-8731               211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: WETLAND PLANTS       089597       1,292.00

          PROJ: 127-700           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      PROPERTY (CAPITAL ASSETS)

 

01-001508 JFNEW                  I-34745              211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: WETLAND PLANT INSTAL 089614      29,687.50

          PROJ: 127-700           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      PROPERTY (CAPITAL ASSETS)

01-001508 JFNEW                  I-IN6003955          211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: SEED                 089614      20,582.50

          PROJ: 127-700           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      PROPERTY (CAPITAL ASSETS)

 

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-72880              211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: L PARADISE RESTORATI 089574       1,177.50

          PROJ: 127-502           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      ENGINEERING - (CONSTR. PHASE)

 

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-39976              211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: TOW LOADER           089659         600.00

          PROJ: 127-700           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      PROPERTY (CAPITAL ASSETS)

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 352   RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS  TOTAL:      55,598.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-6065135            211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : PIPE INSULATION      089520           5.89

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-6176898            211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : PIPE INSULATION,STRA 089520          17.49

 



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000125 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC I-225859635          211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COLILERT             089608       1,028.32

 

01-000484 ETHANOL PRODUCTS CO2   I-C0231994           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIQUID CO2           089585         833.49

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031207       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TREATMENT PLAN 089514          94.59

 

01-001414 GENERAL CHEMICAL PERFO I-90027793           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            089596       2,309.19

 

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-5515847            211 5353-432        REPAIR OF STR: PIPE,BENDS           089603       1,728.54

 

01-001587 ENGINEERED LIFTING SYS I-11292-1            211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: RADIO REMOTE CONTROL 089583       6,350.00

 

01-002985 BEELMAN TRUCK CO       I-48257              211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 089548         813.59

 

01-012925 DOMESTIC UNIFORM & LIN I-200707111276       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             089579         148.78

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707111214       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             089529         206.70

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-479286             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : TEFLON PIPE DOPE     089627          13.93

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-200707111321       211 5353-379        OTHER WATER M: REDUCER SLEEVE       089635          24.95

 

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-755619             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 089640       2,540.76

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-17485176           211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 7-07      089620         184.30

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-556613S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: WATER TESTING        089650          40.00

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS333302         211 5353-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           089616          17.86

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610257           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             089521          20.69

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610267           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             089534          13.89

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-025870674          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER GFE-010261    089686          37.77

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      16,430.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200707111320       211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOSE CLAMP           089540           0.66

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031186       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 089512         850.21

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031188       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2, WATER DEPT      089512          72.37

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031195       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        089512          20.50

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031207       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    089514         149.95

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031207       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TOWER          089514          20.28

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031207       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST STORAGE      089514          28.84

 



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001542 A & R MECHANICAL CONTR I-200707121369       211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SB PUMP STA IMPROVEM 089536      35,928.10

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-62395              211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY TENDER       089546          56.00

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-23007001           211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: L MATT PUMP REPAIRS  089570         150.00

 

01-014119 DURKIN EQUIPMENT CO    I-R6-07CN            211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SB PUMP STA          089581      11,167.80

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-200707111254       211 5354-439        OTHER REPAIR : CAST FITTINGS        089635         102.50

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-200707111255       211 5354-439        OTHER REPAIR : BORE OUT 2 CAST      089635         126.75

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200707111305       211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BACKHOE REPAIRS      089549          27.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:      48,701.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000090 MIDWEST MAILING &      I-20076388           211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: POSTAGE METER LABELS 089638          43.22

 

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-FVW4300            211 5355-318        VEHICLE PARTS: METER READ COMPUTER  089558          16.08

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-FWB7447            211 5355-318        VEHICLE PARTS: METER READ COMPUTER  089558         426.89

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-241                211 5355-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6-1/30 PUBLIC W 089575       3,268.96

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200707131411       211 5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TAPE MEASURE,PIPE CU 089621          35.07

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200707031192       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : UTILITY BILLS        089522       1,500.00

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200707031192       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : 3 ROLLS .26 STAMPS   089522          78.00

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-85557              211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : AMR PROJECT          089639       2,240.25

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1070642001         211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ENVELOPES,FOLDERS,CL 089688         254.82

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       7,863.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031191       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST            089512          26.96

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031207       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST POWER        089514          49.97

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707111216       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        089525         440.00

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707111217       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           089525          34.93

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707111218       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           089525          14.97

 

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-72816              211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: L PARADISE CARBON &  089574       1,026.00

 

01-020830 CHRIS HARTBANK         I-200707121373       211 5356-565        CELLULAR PHON: REIMB MOBILE 5-07    089602          50.00

 

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-06-07-0942         211 5356-579        MISC. OTHER P: JUNE MESSAGES        089615         152.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       1,794.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:     130,880.76



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200707111319       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CABLE,BELT           089540         126.35

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S3112408.001       212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HOLE SAW             089571          53.14

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2873246            212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SHOVELS              089518          58.44

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-85149              212 5342-364        SEWER LINE RE: PVC COUPLING,ROPE TA 089639         400.44

 

01-039200 PRAIRIE CENTRAL        I-93552156           212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: CONCRETE,PATIO BRICK 089653         414.05

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS332767         212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           089616          17.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       1,070.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031201       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        089513          34.39

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031201       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   089513         193.78

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031201       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   089513           2.88

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031201       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        089513           9.77

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-62258              212 5343-365        LIFT STATION : BATTERIES            089546          38.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:         278.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000063 HYDRO-KINETICS CORP    I-2543               212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : GRIT PUMP REPAIRS    089607       1,132.69

01-000063 HYDRO-KINETICS CORP    I-2544               212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : GRIT PUMP REPAIRS    089607       1,493.15

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200707111306       212 5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS: LIGHT BULBS          089540           8.92

 

01-001043 MIDWEST GAS INSTRUMENT I-16639              212 5344-313        MEDICAL & SAF: OXYGEN SENSOR CARTRI 089637         240.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031196       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH            089513          21.31

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031197       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH            089513         301.38

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031198       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH-GRIT BLDG  089513          40.95

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031199       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH-SLUDGE BLD 089513          99.46

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031200       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH-DIGESTOR B 089513         727.88

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031201       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: TREATMENT PLANT      089513       3,403.23

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031201       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     089513          11.42

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200707031201       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  089513          99.79

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-1725160712         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              089523         264.10

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-62583              212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : UPS BATTERY          089546          95.00

 

01-003312 BODINE ELECTRIC        I-0035235            212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR MUDWELL PUMP  089550       4,989.68

 



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-22990001           212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TROUBLE SHOOT SLUDGE 089570         150.00

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-23005001           212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TROUBLESHOOT LL LIFT 089570         450.00

 

01-012925 DOMESTIC UNIFORM & LIN I-200707111282       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             089579          63.67

 

01-014015 DRUMMOND AMERICAN CORP I-5755284            212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : WEED KILLER          089580         385.51

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707031202       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             089516          92.96

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200707111250       212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: EXTRACTOR TOOL       089621          13.99

 

01-033500 MATTOON SAND & GRAVEL  I-200707111281       212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SAND                 089632         465.57

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-200707111308       212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CAST VALVE BRACKET   089635         875.30

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-200707111312       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : SEPARATE GATE FROM H 089635       1,335.25

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F5043797           212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE DISPOSAL      089535         609.33

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200707111307       212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         089549          56.00

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2052720.001       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : LIGHT FIXTURE        089664          74.32

 

01-045153 UNITED LABORATORIES    I-21386              212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : BOILER TREATMENT     089671       1,237.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      18,738.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-FVW4300            212 5345-318        VEHICLE PARTS: METER READ COMPUTER  089558          16.08

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-FWB7447            212 5345-318        VEHICLE PARTS: METER READ COMPUTER  089558         425.88

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-241                212 5345-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6-1/30 PUBLIC W 089575       3,268.95

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-44263              212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             089586           8.83

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200707131411       212 5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TAPE MEASURE,PIPE CU 089621          35.06

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-85557              212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : AMR PROJECT          089639       2,240.25

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1070642001         212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ENVELOPES,FOLDERS,CL 089688         254.81

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-025870680          212 5345-814        PRINT COPY MA: COPIER URR-895305    089686         348.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       6,598.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024150 IL EPA                 I-200707121368       212 5732-817        DEBT SERVICE : 97 IEPA LOAN         089610      17,621.53

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 732   1997 SEWR PLANT IEPA NOTETOTAL:      17,621.53

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 733  IEPA INSTALLMENT LOANS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-024150 IL EPA                 I-200707121367       212 5733-817        DEBT SERVICE : 04 IEPA LOAN         089610     301,728.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 733   IEPA INSTALLMENT LOANS   TOTAL:     301,728.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:     346,035.80



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 213  CEMETERY FUND

DEPARTMENT: 361  MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200707111215       213 5361-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2055             089529         115.58

 

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-28874              213 5361-326        FUEL         : DIESEL               089613         752.68

 

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-5388               213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BLADE SET            089630          30.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200706281111       213 5361-410        UTILITY SERVI: 917 N 22ND           000000          75.14

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200706281159       213 5361-410        UTILITY SERVI: DODGE GROVE          000000           6.45

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-200707111277       213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         089642          63.45

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-9844               213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LATCH ASSEMBLY       089646           5.64

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 361   MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS TOTAL:       1,048.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 213   CEMETERY FUND            TOTAL:       1,048.94

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     622,752.51



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    200.00       4,100       3,500.00

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        103.00       8,000       7,804.00

          110-5120-522        NOTARY FEES                        30.00         180         100.00

          110-5120-540        ADVERTISING                       198.40       2,500       2,301.60

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R         54.75       1,000         808.50

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        346.01       3,800       3,116.95

          110-5160-319        MISC. SUPPLIES (NUISANCE E         69.72       1,250       1,119.86

          110-5160-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               412.08       4,500       2,989.96

          110-5160-565        CELLULAR TELEPHONE REIMBUR        100.00       1,200         900.00

          110-5160-579        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES          515.50       7,500       5,256.50

          110-5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  49.99       2,000       1,880.06

          110-5170-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               129.00          25         104.00-  Y

          110-5170-851        WIDE AREA NETWORK SERVERS         164.00      21,000      19,495.75

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A        176.20       2,161       1,632.40

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                             7.86       2,500       2,288.61

          110-5211-550        PRINTING & BINDING                225.74       1,800       1,574.26

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        700.54       7,000       5,220.66

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             69.00       4,000       3,767.93

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         30.00         750         640.00

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            128.00       6,000       5,483.45

          110-5217-330        FOOD                               25.32         400         374.68

          110-5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 649.80      27,500      16,631.02

          110-5222-532        TELEPHONE                       1,840.48      26,000      20,087.27

          110-5222-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    524.73       7,000       5,871.92

          110-5223-316        TOOL & EQUIPMENT                   64.95         500         435.05

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     491.03       4,000       3,380.80

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             15.98       1,000         820.05

          110-5223-326        FUEL                               20.00      55,000      48,945.18

          110-5223-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS        144.35         750         385.66

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 111.28       2,500       2,014.52

          110-5224-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      1,406.45      50,000      47,228.12

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             1,929.27      15,000      12,759.62

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         506.84       6,400       4,879.48

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 271.45       3,500       2,351.48

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               497.47      15,000      11,720.88

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 266.79       6,000       4,287.31

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      60.97       6,000       5,861.84

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             52.06       7,500       7,061.74

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            120.58      15,000      14,211.79

          110-5241-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  133.80       1,700       1,415.84

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                15.95       3,000       1,896.55

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                810.58      15,000       9,546.91

          110-5241-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         749.97       5,000       2,990.81

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         290.08       5,000       3,694.50

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       3,600       3,030.80

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               2,014.80      24,000      18,607.58

          110-5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVICES                   35.00       5,500       5,465.00



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-741        MACHINERY                         222.98       6,000       5,777.02

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   128.82         600         471.18

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         243.83       2,500       1,784.55

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     43.29       1,200       1,070.13

          110-5261-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 109.58       2,500       1,805.84

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB         357.91       2,000       1,334.04

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    99.51       2,000       1,867.99

          110-5310-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           29.46         800         770.54

          110-5310-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB          13.21           0         119.32-  Y

          110-5310-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        189.19       2,500       1,932.43

          110-5320-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 418.36       2,250       1,823.33

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         182.30       1,500         593.37

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT                63.94       2,000         643.35

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,038.08      25,000      21,871.98

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            349.45      10,000       8,621.03-  Y

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            354.93       7,500       6,818.30

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            3,268.96      35,000      28,131.74

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE      1,180.79      35,000      29,007.14

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                91.00      12,500       9,193.55

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                120.35      10,000       9,298.89

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            45.00       5,000       2,856.25

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                          88.10       5,000       3,839.78

          110-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI     11,122.85     150,000     126,932.70

          110-5326-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             3,623.72       5,000       3,787.03-  Y

          110-5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     337.52       5,000       4,662.48

          110-5334-314        CHEMICALS                         424.68       4,000       2,524.24

          110-5338-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        539.01       5,000       1,737.87-  Y

          110-5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             41.33       2,000       1,928.68

          110-5381-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            431.05      15,000      14,181.00

          110-5381-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  177.09       3,000       2,624.13

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         199.52       2,200       1,601.44

          110-5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              9.68       2,500       2,364.15

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            119.65       6,000       5,783.25

          110-5383-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                49.80         500         450.20

          110-5384-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               351.00       1,000         291.86

          110-5511-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES           6.00         500         263.00

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                   4.98       8,000       7,648.81

          110-5511-326        FUEL                              519.02      10,000       8,156.70

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               100.95       6,000       4,390.03

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                122.30       5,000       4,311.64

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          70.43       1,800       1,577.44

          110-5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    93.21         500         310.33

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               213.82       1,500       1,072.68

          110-5512-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 29.50       2,500       2,407.23

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE        762.50       6,500       1,331.75

          110-5521-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 127.73       1,000         872.27

          110-5521-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               503.30         500           7.09-  Y

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,425.33      10,000       3,726.63



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            468.95      16,500      15,877.12

          110-5541-424        LAWN CARE                       2,184.00       1,500       1,230.54-  Y

          110-5541-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               333.43       5,000       5,819.04

          110-5541-440        RENTALS                           315.00       1,500         210.00-  Y

          110-5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,356.49       1,000       1,956.08-  Y

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        236.86       6,000       5,763.14

          110-5542-424        LAWN CARE                         126.00       1,000         126.28

          110-5542-440        RENTALS                           192.50       1,000         807.50

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             71.56       2,000       1,678.81

          110-5551-424        LAWN CARE                         546.00       1,000         346.50

          110-5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             71.56       2,500       1,764.49

          110-5552-424        LAWN CARE                       1,092.00       1,000         576.30-  Y

          110-5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             84.00       3,000       2,916.00

          110-5555-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         39.74       1,000         876.18

          110-5555-440        RENTALS                           192.50         500         307.50

          110-5555-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         294.00       1,000         706.00

          110-5556-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            354.40       4,000       3,123.95

          110-5561-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             46.28       3,000       2,953.72

          110-5561-322        ELECTRICITY                       797.27       8,000       6,265.94

          110-5561-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  398.40       3,500       2,614.40

          110-5561-532        TELEPHONE                          34.64         500         430.70

          110-5562-322        ELECTRICITY                     1,155.16      12,500      10,175.73

          110-5562-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  486.72       3,000       2,114.88

          110-5562-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                19.32       2,500       2,260.68

          110-5562-440        RENTALS                           192.50         500         307.50

          110-5562-532        TELEPHONE                          34.64         750         680.70

          110-5563-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      2,649.48      28,000      17,298.93

          110-5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             34.80       7,000       6,762.25

          110-5563-322        ELECTRICITY                       266.74       4,000       3,398.46

          110-5563-327        FUEL - RESALE                   2,738.24      19,000      14,318.43

          110-5563-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   73.44       5,000       4,926.56

          110-5563-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               866.10       1,000         133.90

          110-5563-440        RENTALS                           227.50         750         522.50

          110-5563-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         800         607.34

          110-5564-322        ELECTRICITY                        94.35       1,250       1,039.60

          110-5564-410        UTILITY SERVICES                    9.60         400         380.80

          110-5564-440        RENTALS                           210.00       1,000         790.00

          110-5564-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES             200.00       4,000       3,800.00

          110-5564-532        TELEPHONE                          35.81       1,000         874.49

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              5,500.00      60,000      43,500.00

          110-5652-511        SOUTH RT45 BUSINESS DISTRI        595.88      75,000      73,825.68

          110-5716-817        SERIES 2003 LIBRARY REFUND      5,742.50      81,485      75,742.50

          110-5752-817        DEBT SERVICES                   1,288.89      15,467      11,600.33

          122-5653-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            594.00       1,000         406.00

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         19.25       2,500       2,448.12

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         218.81       3,000       2,329.28

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     43.29       1,000         870.13

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                       109.00      20,000       3,742.25



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           14.42       1,750       1,705.44

          123-5581-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           98.94         500         401.06

          123-5582-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            608.57       1,000         391.43

          123-5582-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      1,950.00       3,500       1,550.00

          123-5582-540        ADVERTISING                       700.00       3,500       1,975.00

          123-5582-831        PARADES                           400.00       3,000       2,600.00

          123-5582-835        FIREWORKS                      10,000.00      10,500         500.00

          123-5584-525        SPECIAL EVENT INSURANCE         4,880.00       6,500       1,620.00

          123-5584-540        ADVERTISING                     1,795.00      10,000       7,530.50

          123-5584-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      1,535.96      15,000      10,464.04

          123-5584-831        PARADES                           400.00       1,200         800.00

          123-5584-832        BEER TENT                      10,610.00      12,000       2,369.00-  Y

          123-5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT                  23,750.00      40,000      15,750.00

          125-5150-240        UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.              4,544.78      40,000      35,455.22

          130-5385-720        CULTURE AND RECREATION          3,907.96      60,000      42,045.46

          211-4931-021        SALE OF CAPITAL*NON-EXPENS        252.00     100,000-     85,366.34-

          211-5351-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     102.74         500         331.79

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            136.95       5,000       4,733.35

          211-5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS OTHER THAN BUI     55,598.31     200,000      26,394.17

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       6,497.03     190,000     139,630.42

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,028.32      12,500      10,384.77

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             94.59      20,000      19,802.53

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR                37.31       2,500       1,997.19

          211-5353-379        OTHER WATER MNTCE MATERIAL         24.95         500         428.45

          211-5353-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES            1,728.54      22,000      11,471.46

          211-5353-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             6,350.00      11,500       5,150.00

          211-5353-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 17.86         250         232.14

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        184.30       2,000       1,447.10

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        148.78       3,000       2,619.31

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         40.00       7,000       5,472.00

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                            34.58         600         537.08

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         206.70       3,500       2,877.48

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE         37.77         500         419.42

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             56.66       1,500       1,415.92

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,142.15      55,000      52,847.79

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               177.95       8,000       7,822.05

          211-5354-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV        229.25       6,000       5,624.25

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     47,095.90     435,000     387,904.10

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   298.04       5,500       1,402.53

          211-5355-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     442.97         500          57.03

          211-5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             35.07       1,500       1,464.93

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            3,268.96      35,000      28,147.54

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                         1,578.00      14,000      10,043.54

          211-5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,240.25      15,000      10,058.75

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            566.83      20,000      18,851.50

          211-5356-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES      1,026.00      30,000      21,607.51

          211-5356-565        CELLULAR PHONE EXPENSE REI         50.00         600         500.00

          211-5356-579        MISC. OTHER PURCHASED SERV        152.00       1,000         805.00



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 111.58       2,000       1,564.28

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     126.35      10,000       9,455.23

          212-5342-364        SEWER LINE REPAIR MATERIAL        400.44      10,000       7,605.68

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         414.05      10,000       9,246.98

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 17.86       4,000       3,698.48

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM        240.82      23,000      22,512.89

          212-5343-365        LIFT STATION REPAIR MATERI         38.00      30,000      25,999.85

          212-5344-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         240.00       1,500       1,098.50

          212-5344-314        CHEMICALS                       1,622.76      25,000      23,377.24

          212-5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  13.99      10,000       9,235.58

          212-5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS                       8.92       1,500       1,480.18

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            465.57      15,000      12,893.91

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      4,705.42     422,500     412,201.95

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI      4,130.41      40,000      34,416.72

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             6,464.98      40,000      32,040.95

          212-5344-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 56.00       5,000       3,966.25

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC        673.00      25,000      19,028.68

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         357.06       6,000       4,810.10

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   254.81       5,500       4,888.50

          212-5345-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     441.96         600         158.04

          212-5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             35.06         500         464.94

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            3,268.95      35,000      28,147.56

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                             8.83      12,500      10,266.92

          212-5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,240.25      15,000      10,058.75

          212-5345-814        PRINT COPY MACHINE LEASE &        348.96       2,200       1,647.71

          212-5732-817        DEBT SERVICE                   17,621.53      35,243      17,621.47

          212-5733-817        DEBT SERVICE                  301,728.24     603,456     301,727.76

          213-5361-326        FUEL                              752.68       3,500       2,747.32

          213-5361-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   81.59       1,750       1,662.65

          213-5361-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                99.09       2,000       1,707.95

          213-5361-532        TELEPHONE                         115.58       2,500       2,151.53

                                TOTAL:                      622,752.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        200.00

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          732.16

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                    1,097.30

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               519.19

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                               934.14

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                               99.00

                    110-213                 PATROL                                              128.00



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-217                 CUSTODY OF PRISONERS                                 25.32

                    110-221                 POLICE TRAINING                                     649.80

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                            2,365.21

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                                 736.31

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  3,953.84

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            5,642.48

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                              883.43

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                  331.37

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           7,201.26

                    110-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                  14,746.57

                    110-331                 STREET CLEANING                                     337.52

                    110-334                 WEED CONTROL                                        424.68

                    110-338                 REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL                           539.01

                    110-370                 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION                              41.33

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                  807.66

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                     179.13

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                      351.00

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                                 823.68

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                               1,099.03

                    110-521                 DEMARS CENTER                                       631.03

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                     4,726.71

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                       1,911.85

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                        617.56

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                     1,163.56

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                                  84.00

                    110-555                 KINZEL FIELD                                        526.24

                    110-556                 T-BALL COMPLEX                                      354.40

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                   1,276.59

                    110-562                 WEST CAMPGROUND                                   1,888.34

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                       6,901.30

                    110-564                 BEACH AREA                                          549.76

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              5,500.00

                    110-652                 SOUTH RT45 BUSINESS DISTR                           595.88

                    110-716                 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS                          5,742.50

                    110-752                 KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                               1,288.89

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                     78,607.03

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                            998.77

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                      998.77

                    123-581                 FESTIVAL ADMINISTRATION                              98.94

                    123-582                 JULY 4TH FIREWORKS                               13,658.57

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                        42,970.96

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                               56,728.47

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          4,544.78

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                           4,544.78

                    130-385                 CULTURE & RECREATION                              3,907.96



 7/13/2007 11:23 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                              3,907.96

                    211                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    252.00

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                            239.69

                    211-352                 RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS                          55,598.31

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            16,430.73

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                               48,701.91

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           7,863.29

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          1,794.83

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                      130,880.76

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           1,070.28

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                                 278.82

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        18,738.11

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           6,598.82

                    212-732                 1997 SEWR PLANT IEPA NOTE                        17,621.53

                    212-733                 IEPA INSTALLMENT LOANS                          301,728.24

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                      346,035.80

                    213-361                 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS                          1,048.94

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    213  TOTAL              CEMETERY FUND                                     1,048.94

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     622,752.51

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               127 LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES        500      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                   858.81

                                                    502      ENGINEERING - (CONSTR. PHASE)            1,177.50

                                                    700      PROPERTY (CAPITAL ASSETS)               53,562.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 127 TOTAL **         55,598.31

 

    NO ERRORS



 7/13/2007 12:33 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-39648              121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOT MIX              089694       3,068.00

 

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-8646               121 5321-352        AGGREGATE SUR: CA-14                089692       3,927.00

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-3717MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOT MIX              089693         810.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-3723MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             089693         446.50

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-3736MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             089693         493.50

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-3737MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             089693         601.60

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       9,346.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:       9,346.60

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       9,346.60



 7/13/2007 12:33 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 121-5321-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT          3,927.00           0       3,927.00-  Y

          121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING             5,419.60      30,310      16,252.16

                                TOTAL:                        9,346.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                           9,346.60

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                               9,346.60

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       9,346.60

    NO ERRORS



 7/13/2007 12:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-330942931          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: JUNE 07 COBRA        089689          34.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:          34.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000794 EMC NATIONAL LIFE COMP I-200707121350       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: JULY LIFE INS        089690       2,566.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,566.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000237 FLEXIBLE SPENDING CLEA I-200707121349       221 5418-212        SECTION 125 B: JULY 07 FSA FEE      089691          75.00

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 418   SECTION 125 PLAN         TOTAL:          75.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       2,676.18

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       2,676.18



 7/13/2007 12:31 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION         34.48     160,000     137,216.54

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,566.70      30,500      25,366.60

          221-5418-212        SECTION 125 BENEFIT PLAN A         75.00       1,000         775.00

                                TOTAL:                        2,676.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                    34.48

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,566.70

                    221-418                 SECTION 125 PLAN                                     75.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             2,676.18

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       2,676.18

    NO ERRORS



 7/13/2007 12:34 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000250 CARLE CLINIC ASSOC     I-200707121388       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE CLINIC ASSOC   604623         498.12

 

01-000251 CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSOC  I-200707121391       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSO 604626          90.42

 

01-000252 MARIA HORVAT MD        I-200707121396       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARIA HORVAT MD      604631         276.96

 

01-000253 IN HOME MEDICAL        I-200707111329       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: IN HOME MEDICAL      604604         122.24

01-000253 IN HOME MEDICAL        I-200707121397       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: IN HOME MEDICAL      604632          39.68

 

01-000254 LAKELAND RADIOLOGISTS  I-200707111331       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LAKELAND RADIOLOGIST 604606         182.51

01-000254 LAKELAND RADIOLOGISTS  I-200707121400       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LAKELAND RADIOLOGIST 604635         486.86

 

01-000255 SARAH BUSH-HEALTH INS  I-200707111337       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SARAH BUSH-HEALTH IN 604612       5,003.02

01-000255 SARAH BUSH-HEALTH INS  I-200707121407       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SARAH BUSH-HEALTH IN 604642      10,631.57

 

01-000256 SBL PHYSICIAN BILLING  I-200707111338       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SBL PHYSICIAN BILLIN 604613       4,621.09

01-000256 SBL PHYSICIAN BILLING  I-200707121408       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SBL PHYSICIAN BILLIN 604643       3,126.89

 

01-000262 JAMES WILLIAMS CHIROPR I-200707121398       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: JAMES WILLIAMS CHIRO 604633         170.61

 

01-000263 ANALGESIC HEALTH       I-200707121385       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: ANALGESIC HEALTH     604620          48.68

 

01-000278 LABCORP OF AMERICA HOL I-200707111330       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LABCORP OF AMERICA H 604605          21.00

01-000278 LABCORP OF AMERICA HOL I-200707121399       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LABCORP OF AMERICA H 604634          27.90

 

01-000285 CARLE FOUNDATION       I-200707121389       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE FOUNDATION     604624      12,221.13

 

01-000286 TERRY A WARD           I-200707111343       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: TERRY A WARD         604618          17.49

 

01-000295 FAMILY CARE ASSOC      I-200707111325       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: FAMILY CARE ASSOC    604600          60.06

 

01-000308 LELAND E MCNEILL MD    I-200707111333       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LELAND E MCNEILL MD  604608          81.00

 

01-000311 UROLOGY ASSOCIATES     I-200707111342       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: UROLOGY ASSOCIATES   604617         276.65

 

01-000313 HELMS CHIROPRACTIC     I-200707121395       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HELMS CHIROPRACTIC   604630           6.09

 

01-000321 DONALD FREESMEIER DC   I-200707111326       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DONALD FREESMEIER DC 604601          81.88

01-000321 DONALD FREESMEIER DC   I-200707121393       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DONALD FREESMEIER DC 604628          88.14

 

01-000323 HUTTI CHIROPRACTIC CEN I-200707111328       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HUTTI CHIROPRACTIC C 604603         257.56

 

01-000326 HARIKRISHNA P PATEL MD I-200707111334       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HARIKRISHNA P PATEL  604609         330.88

 

01-000327 PRAIRIE CARDIOVASCULAR I-200707121405       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PRAIRIE CARDIOVASCUL 604640          23.23

 



 7/13/2007 12:34 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000334 SIU PHYSICIANS         I-200707111339       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SIU PHYSICIANS       604614          38.58

 

01-000344 PROVENA COVENANT       I-200707111335       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PROVENA COVENANT     604610         109.86

 

01-000374 REGIONAL FOOT CENTER L I-200707121406       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: REGIONAL FOOT CENTER 604641         166.44

 

01-000380 SUZANNE TRUPIN MD      I-200707111341       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SUZANNE TRUPIN MD    604616       1,421.34

 

01-000389 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH      I-200707121386       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH    604621          48.80

 

01-000477 NARINDER S ARORA MD    I-200707111322       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: NARINDER S ARORA MD  604597          85.50

 

01-000572 CITY OF CHARLESTON AMB I-200707121392       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CITY OF CHARLESTON A 604627       1,333.33

 

01-000648 PODIATRY MEDICAL SURGI I-200707121404       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PODIATRY MEDICAL SUR 604639           7.25

 

01-000723 CARLE PHYSICIAN SERVIC I-200707111323       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE PHYSICIAN SERV 604598         551.63

01-000723 CARLE PHYSICIAN SERVIC I-200707121390       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE PHYSICIAN SERV 604625         290.80

 

01-000725 MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTE I-200707121402       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MEMORIAL MEDICAL CEN 604637           1.62

 

01-000748 MATTOON EYE CENTER     I-200707111332       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MATTOON EYE CENTER   604607           6.88

01-000748 MATTOON EYE CENTER     I-200707121401       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MATTOON EYE CENTER   604636          76.16

 

01-001032 PROVENA SERVICES CORPO I-200707111336       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PROVENA SERVICES COR 604611          17.10

 

01-001307 GULF CARDIOLOGY ASSOCI I-200707111327       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: GULF CARDIOLOGY ASSO 604602          21.13

 

01-001312 GIBSON AREA HOSPITAL   I-200707121394       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: GIBSON AREA HOSPITAL 604629          62.19

 

01-001473 CENTRAL EAST ALCOHOLIS I-200707111324       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CENTRAL EAST ALCOHOL 604599         152.00

 

01-001499 KENNETH BLAKE DC       I-200707121387       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: KENNETH BLAKE DC     604622           8.94

 

01-001656 PHYSICIANS STAT LAB IN I-200707121403       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PHYSICIANS STAT LAB  604638          27.26

 

01-001743 TRI LAKES EYE CENTER   I-200707111340       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: TRI LAKES EYE CENTER 604615          19.62

 

01-001754 SHELBY AREA AMBULANCE  I-200707121409       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SHELBY AREA AMBULANC 604644         320.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      43,558.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000258 CAREMARK INC           I-200707111344       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : CAREMARK INC         604619      10,322.91

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      10,322.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      53,881.00

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      53,881.00



 7/13/2007 12:34 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 43,558.09   1,050,000     752,483.98

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      10,322.91     460,000     376,343.40

                                TOTAL:                       53,881.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   43,558.09

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        10,322.91

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            53,881.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      53,881.00

    NO ERRORS



 7/13/2007 11:25 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2007 THRU  7/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200707111279       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000         331.00

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200707111311       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000         808.02

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       1,139.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       1,139.02

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       1,139.02



 7/13/2007 11:25 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   1,139.02      80,000      64,884.42

                                TOTAL:                        1,139.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     1,139.02

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             1,139.02

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       1,139.02

    NO ERRORS



 7-13-2007 11:15 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet:  9477 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  7/15/2007

 

                                                                  --------CHECK-------- ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- NUMBER ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

03-15000-05    SCHNELL, RYAN & AMY          7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89696        19.88CR  100 31030          60.00CR

03-17700-06    SHEFFER, JEANETTE            7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89697        19.21CR  100 30985          60.00CR

03-20900-04    NELSON, JORDON L             7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89698        49.10CR  100 31834          60.00CR

06-07500-02    GASLAND                      7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89699        44.99CR  100 28223         100.00CR

06-22610-07    BENTLEY, REBECCA S           7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89700        56.35CR  100 31142          60.00CR

06-30400-12    MOWERY, CHANDRA J            7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89701        41.70CR  100 30183          60.00CR

07-18010-09    CASH, STEVANNAH J            7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89702        56.93CR  100 30968          60.00CR

07-19600-10    CASEY KOTTENBRO, JAMES MUHL  7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89703        19.99CR  100 30923          60.00CR

10-18760-02    MRS B'S SCHOOL TOOLS         7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89704        68.64CR  100 31773         100.00CR

13-28100-01    HOWELL, SHERRI J             7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89705        52.43CR  100 32007          60.00CR

14-02200-04    GARRETT, SARAH BETH          7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89706         2.51CR  100 27678          60.00CR

14-21710-10    AMANDA ALBERT, ERIKA SCHAEF  7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89707        51.70CR  100 30907          60.00CR

15-12810-06    VATALARO, AL & BRITTANY      7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89708        21.42CR  100 28690          60.00CR

17-16400-09    STOUT, JAMES D               7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89709        29.42CR  100 28962          60.00CR

19-06100-08    POWLEY, DEBBIE               7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89710        42.85CR  100 30787          60.00CR

19-26800-10    ARTHUR, KENNETH L            7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89711        56.73CR  100 31912          60.00CR

20-04700-10    HOWARD, JUSTIN M             7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89712        36.62CR  100 31125          60.00CR

21-00750-11    ANDERSON, ERIN L             7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89713        53.84CR  100 31053          60.00CR

22-17200-02    NICHOLS, TED J               7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89714        34.88CR  000                 0.00

22-19500-12    NICHOLS, JEREMY R            7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89715        12.77CR  100 30775          60.00CR

23-14410-11    KELLY, KENNETH C JR          7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89716        28.67CR  100 29418          60.00CR

25-01410-13    EPPERSON, MICHAEL R          7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89717        27.84CR  100 31447          60.00CR

26-01500-03    ODELL, ROBERT E              7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89718        42.02CR  100 27626          60.00CR

28-15700-03    BECKER, KRISTIN M            7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89719        30.87CR  100 32093          60.00CR



 7-13-2007 11:15 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    2

Packet:  9477 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  7/15/2007

 

                                                                  --------CHECK-------- ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- NUMBER ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

29-09200-10    HAHN, TRUDIE A               7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89720        20.11CR  100 31893          60.00CR

29-17400-06    WEBB, DANNY J                7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89721         6.02CR  100 28901          60.00CR

34-00500-09    CHARLY SHUEMAKE, BRITTANY S  7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89722        50.39CR  100 32212          30.00CR

                                                                                         100 32212          30.00CR

35-02200-06    BRANVOLD, NICOLE K           7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89723        22.65CR  100 29731          60.00CR

36-09310-04    WARREN, AMY K                7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89724         8.22CR  100 31134          60.00CR

36-12110-11    NASH, TARA L                 7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89725        38.06CR  100 31474          60.00CR

38-00003-01    LAKELAND MOBILE HOME PARK    7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89726       299.29CR  100 25720       2,550.00CR

41-00400-10    KNAUTH, KYLE P               7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89727        40.81CR  100 31239          60.00CR

41-20100-11    FULLERTON, RYNE A            7/15/07 FINAL BILL     89728        46.81CR  100 31246          60.00CR



 7-13-2007 11:13 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet:  9429 - WAYNE SMITH                                                                          G/L POSTING DATE:  7/15/2007

 

                                                                  --------CHECK-------- ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- NUMBER ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

43-09101-00    SMITH, WAYNE D               7/15/07 DEMAND RETURN  89695        71.00CR  000                 0.00



NEW BUSINESS: 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1234 

 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE FROM BUILDING SET BACK 

REQUIREMENTS TO ENABLE CONSTRUCTION OF A SECOND STORY ADDITION 
TO THE HOUSE AT 1109 MARSHALL AVENUE 

 
WHEREAS there has been filed a written Petition by Eric Eveland for a variance to the side-
yard setback, respecting the property legally described as: 
 
 The North 190 Feet of even width of a tract described as: Beginning at a point  in the 
South line of Marshall Avenue 338.27 Feet East of its intersection with the West line of the 
Southeast Quarter (SE ¼) of Section Thirteen (13), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Seven 
(7) East of the Third Principal Meridian, thence South parallel with said West line 452.70 Feet to 
the South line of said Section Thirteen (13), thence East 48.1 Feet to the Place of Beginning, in 
the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
 Also known as: 1109 Marshall Avenue, Mattoon, Illinois 
 
WHEREAS, said petition requests that a variance be granted pursuant to applicable ordinances 
of the municipality to allow construction of a second story addition to the house, which currently 
has a setback of 4 feet from the side property line on the East side of the property; and  
 
WHEREAS the City of Mattoon Zoning Ordinance requires a 5-foot side yard setback, of the 
primary structure; and 
 
WHEREAS the Zoning Board of Appeals held a properly noticed public hearing on July 3, 2007 
regarding petitioner’s request for said variance; and 
 
WHEREAS both the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, and 
the Zoning Board of Appeals for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, have recommended 
that the requested variance be granted; and  
  
WHEREAS the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that the 
recommended variance is in the public interest. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a variance of 
the side-yard setback requirement on the East side of the property as requested to enable 
construction of a second story addition to the house located at 1109 Marshall Avenue. 
 



Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the 
Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ___ day of ___________________, 2007, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this ____ day of _________, 2007.  
 

___________________________________ 
       Charles E. White, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2007.  
 

 



11
0

9
 M

ar
sh

al
l

Marshall Avenue
S

o
u
th

 1
1
th

 S
tr

ee
t

S
o

u
th

 1
2

th
 S

tr
ee

t
RESOLUTION 2007-1234



CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1235 
 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE FROM THE THIRTY (30) PERCENT 
INTENSITY OF USE TO ENABLE CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADDITION TO THE 

HOUSE AT 3332 RICHMOND AVENUE 
 
WHEREAS there has been filed a written Petition by Troy Howell for a variance, respecting the 
property legally described as: 
 

Lot Fifty-Five (55) in Maplewood Addition to the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, 
commonly known as 3332 Richmond Avenue, Mattoon, Illinois. 

 
WHEREAS, said petition requests that a variance be granted pursuant to applicable ordinances 
of the municipality to allow an increase of lot intensity not to exceed thirty-three (33) percent for 
construction of an addition to the rear of house; and  
 
WHEREAS the zoning code allows thirty (30) percent lot intensity on an interior lot in R1 
Single Family Residence Zoning District; and 
 
WHEREAS the Zoning Board of Appeals held a properly noticed public hearing on July 3, 2007 
regarding petitioners’ request for said variance; and 
 
WHEREAS both the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, and 
the Zoning Board of Appeals for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, have recommended 
that the requested variance be granted; and  
  
WHEREAS the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that the 
recommended variance is in the public interest. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a variance 
from the thirty (30) percent intensity of use, but not to exceed thirty-three (33) percent, to enable 
construction of an addition, to the rear of the house, located at 3332 Richmond Avenue. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the 
Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  



 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ___ day of ___________________, 2007, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this ____ day of _________, 2007.  
 

___________________________________ 
       Charles E. White, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2007.  
 

 
  



3
3

3
2

 R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
, 
L

o
t

5
5

 M
ap

le
w

o
o

d
 A

d
d

.

Richmond Avenue

N
o

rt
h

 3
4

th
 S

tr
ee

t

RESOLUTION 2007-1235



CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2007-2702 

 
A RESOLUTION STATING THE TERMS THE CITY OF MATTOON WILL OFFER 

TO THE FUTUREGEN ALLIANCE FOR A CONTRACT TO BUY EFFLUENT WATER 
FROM THE MATTOON WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, believes it would be a 
benefit to the citizens of Mattoon to have the FutureGen Alliance place the proposed FutureGen 
electricity generation facility at the Mattoon/Dole site; and 
 
WHEREAS, the FutureGen facility will require an average of up to 4.3 million gallons of water each 
day; and 
 
WHEREAS, the city of Mattoon and the city of Charleston combined have a sufficient quantity of 
effluent water from their wastewater treatment plants to provide 4.3 million gallons of water a day; and 
 
WHEREAS, the city of Mattoon and the city of Charleston have agreed in the past to make the water 
available to the FutureGen Alliance for the facility; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council deems that it would be in the public interest of the citizens of the city of 
Mattoon to enter into a contract with the FutureGen Alliance for the supply of effluent water from the 
city’s wastewater treatment plant. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. In the case the FutureGen Alliance decides to place the FutureGen electricity generation 
facility in Mattoon, the city of Mattoon will make the effluent water from the Mattoon wastewater plant 
available to the FutureGen Alliance for the FutureGen facility. 
 
Section 2. In the case the FutureGen Alliance decides to place the FutureGen electricity generation 
facility in Mattoon, the city of Mattoon will enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the city of 
Charleston to obtain the effluent water from the Charleston wastewater treatment plant for the FutureGen 
facility. 
 
Section 3. In the case the FutureGen Alliance decides to place the FutureGen electricity generation 
facility in Mattoon, the City of Mattoon will offer a contract for the supply water to the FutureGen 
Alliance for the facility under the following terms: 
 

1) Capital Recapture: The City of Mattoon will issue debt service to cover the entire cost to 
build the city’s portion of the cooling water system. (The current cost estimate is 
$7,500,000 for pump stations at the Mattoon and Charleston wastewater treatment plants 
and the waterline.) The FutureGen Alliance will be charged a Capital Recapture monthly 
payment for twenty years equal to the city’s debt payment for the bond issue. The amount 
of the Capital Recapture payment will not be related to the quantity of water supplied. 

 



2) Repayment Bond: The city will require the FutureGen Alliance to obtain a bond in the 
city’s name which assures the repayment of the city’s water system infrastructure debt 
issuance. The repayment bond will be equal both in amount and in term to the city’s debt 
issuance. 

 
3) Water Sales: The Water Sales monthly payment rate will be equal to $0.80 (eighty cents) 

per 1,000 gallons based on the May 2007 the Chicago-Gary-Kenosha Consumer Price 
Index - All Urban Consumers (Series ID CUURA207SA0) (Chicago CPI). The rate will 
be increased each July 1 based on the May value of the Chicago CPI for that year. All 
usage values will be based on a meter that will be placed on the FutureGen property. 

 
4) Readiness-to-Serve: There will be a minimum monthly charge for readiness-to-serve. 

The minimum charge will be for a daily usage of 1,000,000 gallons. The minimum 
charge will be assessed regardless of usage. 

 
5) Maximum Water Sales: The maximum amount of water assured in the contract will be 

4.3 million gallons per day calculated on an annual basis from July 1 to June 30. 
Additional water may be available for purchase but is not guaranteed. 

 

 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, adopted this  
  day of ___________________, 2007, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 

__________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
      
Approved this ____ day of _________, 2007 

  
 

____________________________________ 
       Charles E. White, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2007. 



CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2007-2703 
 

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING A PROPOSED $375,000 CDAP GRANT APPLICATION TO 
ASSIST WITH THE COST OF WATER & SANITARY SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE 

EXTENSIONS NECESSARY TO SERVE A NEW ORGANIC/NATURAL MEAT PROCESSING 
FACILITY, COMMITTING $50,000 OF CITY FUNDS TO SAID EXTENSIONS AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE DOCUMENTS AGREEING TO TERMS, 
CONDITIONS, UNDERSTANDINGS AND ASSURANCES CONTAINED IN THE GRANT 

APPLICATION 
 

WHEREAS, Family Farmers Meats, LLC is considering constructing a new 11,400 square foot organic 
and natural meats processing facility on a 10 acre parcel located on the northwest corner of the 1000N and 
33rd Street intersection, northwest of the City of Mattoon, that would create 50 new jobs for the local 
economy; and 
 
WHEREAS, $1,553,870 is the cost estimate for the new facility and related private property 
improvements; and 
 
WHEREAS, water and sanitary sewer infrastructure extensions to said facility are needed; and  
 
WHEREAS, said water and sanitary sewer infrastructure extensions are estimated to cost $586,500; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is applying to the State of Illinois for a $375,000 Community 
Development Assistance Program (CDAP) grant to assist with the cost of said water and sanitary sewer 
infrastructure extensions necessary to serve the proposed facility; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon hereby commits $50,000 for the cost of the aforesaid water and sanitary 
sewer infrastructure extensions contingent upon receipt of $375,000 CDAP Grant from the Illinois 
Department of Economic Opportunity (IL DCEO); and, 
 
WHEREAS, Family Farmers Meats, LLC is willing to contribute $1,690,370 of funds necessary for this 
economic development project; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary that the application be made and agreements be entered into with the Illinois 
Department of Commerce and Economic Development incidental to this CDAP grant.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The Mayor is authorized to apply for a $375,000 CDAP Grant from the Illinois Department of 
Commerce and Economic Opportunity to assist with the cost of said water and sanitary sewer 
infrastructure extensions necessary to serve a new meat processing facility. The Mayor may enter into and 
agree to the understandings and assurances contained in said application on behalf of the City.   
 
Section 2. The City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to certify sources of financing and 
corresponding specific uses of funds for the Project as presented on “Exhibit A” to this resolution, a copy 
of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  
 



Section 3. The Mayor is authorized to provide such additional information as may be required to 
accomplish the obtaining of the CDAP Grant. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, adopted this  
  day of ___________________, 2007, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
      
Approved this ____ day of _________, 2007. 
 
 
             
       _____________________________ 
       Charles E. White, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________    _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2007.  
 



Exhibit A 

 
MATTOON AREA FAMILY FARMERS MEATS LLC ESTIMATED COSTS 
IL CDAP PROPOSAL 7/12/07 
 
 
 
  ITEM     Estimated Cost 
 
1. Land (10 Acres)     $100,000.00 
2. Main Bld (11,400 sq ft)    $731,250.00 
3. Out Building (3,600 sq ft)    $  40,000.00 
4. Site Improvements (Rock & Landscp)   $  15,000.00 
5. Equipment      $365,120.00 
6. Working Capital (3 mo.’s invent & payrl)  $300,000.00 
7. San. Sewer Line Extension (incl force main  $284,448.00* 
      & lift station) 
8. Water Main Extension (10,590 lin ft, 10” dia.)  $265,802.00* 
9. Easements      $  25,000.00 
10. Utilities Hookup     $    2,500.00 
11 IL CDAP Grant Administration   $  11,250.00 
                                                GRAND TOTAL  $2,140,370.00 
 
 

A. Private Investment (Investor Group, Bank) = $1,690,370.00** 
B. City of Mattoon (Infrastructure only)**      =  $    50,000.00   
C. MAIDC – Easements***                   =  $    25,000.00   
D. IL CDAP Grant  (W&S Infrastructure only)  =  $  375,000.00   
E. “Recap” Total       =  $2,140,370.00 

 
 

50 Full-Time-Equivalent (FTE) Jobs created within a 2 year period 

 
* = includes design and construction costs 

 
** = Private Investment breakout as follows:  U.S. Bank Loan = $ 470,476, Family Farmer’s Meats    
       Investor Equity = $1,133,394 
 
*** = MAIDC stands for “Mattoon Area Industrial Development Corporation, Infrastructure cost     
        estimates prepared by the Engineering Firm of Upchurch and Associates, Mattoon, IL 

 
 
Water/Sewer Improvement Source of Funds Recap (Note:  does not include $11,250 CDAP Grant funded 
Grant Administration): 
 
CDAP    = $363,750 
MAIDC***  = $  25,000 (Easements) 
Family Farm Meats = $136,500 
City of Mattoon              = $  50,000  from City Water/Sewer Capital Improvement funds 
 
TOTAL   = $575,250 
 
  
 
MATTOON AREA FAMILY FARMER’S MEATS LLC ESTIMATED COSTS 07 12 07.doc 



City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   July 17,  2007  CDR NO. 2007-775 
 
SUBJECT: Appointment – Planning Commission 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  July 10, 2007     
 
SUBMITTED BY: Mayor Charles E. White 
 
APPROVED FOR  Alan Gilmore   
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator    

 
                

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:  N/A  BUDGETED: N/A  REQUIRED: N/A 

 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
 

“I move to authorize the appointment of Robert D. Becker to the Planning Commission as 
nominated by Mayor Charles E. White for a term of four years, expiring 4/30/2011. 

 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
The appointment of Mr. Becker fills an existing opening on the Planning Commission created by 
the resignation of William Wright. 
 
Robert Becker  420 Wabash Avenue  317-5404 



CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1236 
 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE IN MINIMUM LOT SIZE 
REQUIREMENT AND A VARIANCE FOR A ZERO SIDE YARD SETBACK, ON ONE 
SIDE, FOR CONSTRUCTION OF ZERO LOT LINE HOUSING IN PHASE IV OF THE 

MEADOWS SUBDIVISION 
 
WHEREAS there has been filed a written Petition by Reginald Phillips for a variance in the 
minimum lot size and to the side-yard setback, respecting the property legally described as: 
 

 “EXHIBIT A” 
  
 Also known as: The Meadows Subdivision Phase IV, Mattoon, Illinois 
 
WHEREAS, said petition requests that variances be granted pursuant to applicable ordinances 
of the municipality to allow construction of zero lot line housing; and  
 
WHEREAS the City of Mattoon Zoning Ordinance requires a 5-foot side yard setback, of the 
primary structure; and 
 
WHEREAS the Zoning Board of Appeals held a properly noticed public hearing on July 3, 2007 
regarding petitioner’s request for said variances; and 
 
WHEREAS both the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, and 
the Zoning Board of Appeals for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, have recommended 
that the requested variances be granted; and  
  
WHEREAS the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that the 
recommended variances are in the public interest. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a variance in 
the minimum lost size requirement and a variance for a zero side yard setback, on one side, for 
the construction of zero lot line housing in Phase IV of the Meadows Subdivision 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the 



Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ___ day of ___________________, 2007, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this ____ day of _________, 2007.  
 

___________________________________ 
       Charles E. White, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2007.  
 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

“EXHIBIT A” 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
FOR 

THE MEADOWS PHASE IV 
 

 
 
A tract of land being part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 23, 
Township 12 North, Range 7 East, of the Third Principal Meridian, Coles County, Illinois, the 
boundary of which is described as follows, with bearing on local datum: 



 
Beginning at the Southwest corner of Lot 97 of The Meadows Phase I as recorded in Book 5 at 
Page 144 as Document No. 577812 at the Coles County Recorder's Office; thence North 88° 56' 
31" East, 6.57 feet along the South line of said Lot 97 to the True Point of Beginning; thence 
North 88° 56' 31" East, 408.58 feet along the South line of said The Meadows Phase I and the 
South line of Lot 102 of Replat Elmwood Addition Lots 8, 9, 10, & 11 Phase I to the West line 
of 27th Street; thence North 00° 32' 37" West, 36.69 feet along said West line; thence North 88° 
35' 37" East, 234.21 feet along the South line of Elmwood Addition Phase I as recorded at the 
Coles County Recorder's Office to the East line of the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest 
Quarter of said Section 23; thence South 00° 23' 29" East, 788.08 feet along said East line to the 
South line of the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 23; thence South 
89° 39' 37" West, 482.81 feet along the said South line; thence North 00° 13' 08" West, 159.92 
feet; thence South 89° 46' 52" West, 12.00 feet; thence North 00° 13' 08" West, 185.00 feet; 
thence South 89° 46' 51" West, 150.00 feet; thence South 64° 03' 26" West, 83.25 feet; thence 
North 30° 13' 09" West, 10.00 feet; thence North 45° 21' 01" East, 49.01 feet; thence North 00° 
13' 09" West, 40.69 feet; thence North 00° 43' 27" East, 75.01 feet; thence North 13° 16' 34" 
East, 77.13 feet; thence South 89° 46' 51" West, 125.52 feet; thence 10.52 feet along a curve to 
the right, concave to the Southeast, having a radius of 370.00 feet and a chord bearing of North 
16° 14' 46" East; thence North 17° 03' 39" East, 30.15 feet; thence 8.86 feet along a curve to the 
left, concave to the Northwest, having a radius of 430.00 feet and a chord bearing of North 16° 
28' 14" East; thence North 89° 46' 51" East, 123.78 feet; thence North 08° 20' 55" East, 75.85 
feet; thence North 01° 01' 36" East, 76.78 feet to the True Point of Beginning, encompassing 
10.374 acres, more or less. 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  HDC Engineering, L.L.C. 
   201 W. Springfield Ave. 
   Champaign, IL  61820 





CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1237 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE SUBDIVISION PLAT OF THE MEADOWS, 
PHASE III  

 
WHEREAS, Reginald and Martha Phillips as owners of the following described 
property: 
 

A tract of land being part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of 
Section 23, Township 12 North, Range 7 East, of the Third Principal Meridian, Coles 
County, Illinois, the boundary of which is described as follows, with bearing on local 
datum: 
 
Beginning at the Northwest corner of The Meadows Phase II as recorded in Book 5 at 
Page 182 as Document No. 636144 at the Coles County Recorder's Office, point also 
being the Northwest corner of Lot 17 of said subdivision; thence South 00° 25' 29" 
East, 584.24 feet along the West line of said The Meadows Phase II boundary to the 
Southwest corner of Lot 95 of said The Meadows Phase II; thence South 88° 54' 01" 
West, 132.08 feet along the Westerly extension of the South line of said The 
Meadows Phase II; thence 21.79 feet along a curve to the right, concave to the 
Northwest, having a radius of 430.00 feet and a chord bearing of South 17° 13' 39" 
West; thence 8.89 feet along a curve to the left, concave to the Southeast, having a 
radius of 1,140.00 feet and a chord bearing of South 18° 27' 22" West; thence North 
71° 46' 02" West, 60.00 feet; thence North 81° 57' 31" West, 121.42 feet; thence 
South 00° 24' 22" East, 94.85 feet; thence South 28° 13' 37" East, 29.26 feet; thence 
South 73° 25' 38" East, 75.00 feet; thence 60.11 feet along a curve to the left, concave 
to the Southeast, having a radius of 1,200.00 feet and a chord bearing of South 10° 36' 
36" West; thence North 75° 58' 35" West, 115.00 feet; thence South 11° 58' 56" West, 
116.58 feet; thence North 89° 47' 08" West, 8.89 feet to the West line of the 
Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 23, Township 12 North, Range 
7 East of the Third Principal Meridian; thence North 00° 11' 37" East, 860.18 feet 
along said West line to the Northwest corner of said Southeast Quarter of the 
Northwest Quarter of Section 23; thence North 88° 54' 02" East, 380.70 feet along the 
North line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 23 to the 
Point of Beginning, encompassing 5.612 acres, more or less. 

 
has caused said premises to be surveyed and subdivided into lots and streets as shown 
on the plat submitted to the City Council for approval in accordance with the Statute 
of the State of Illinois in such made and provided; and 

 

WHEREAS, said plat of the subdivision to be known as The Meadows, Phase III, 
City of Mattoon, Coles County , Illinois has been submitted to the City Council of the 
City of Mattoon for approval in the manner as by law required, which plat is attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof by reference thereto; and 

 



WHEREAS, it appears from an examination of said plat that the same is in due form as required 
by law and complies with all rules, regulations, and requirements relative to subdivisions in the 
City of Mattoon, Illinois, and that by said plat should be approved; and 
  
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, has 
recommended that said plat be approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority, that the plat, of The Meadows, Phase III, to the City 
of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, be hereby approved and that a certificate of such approval be 
endorsed upon said plat signed by the Mayor and the City Clerk in the manner as provided by 
law. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the 
Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2007, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this ____ day of _________, 2007.  
 

___________________________________ 
       Charles E. White, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2007.  







CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1238 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE SUBDIVISION PLAT OF THE MEADOWS, 
PHASE IV  

 
WHEREAS, Reginald and Martha Phillips as owners of the following described 
property: 
 

A tract of land being part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of 
Section 23, Township 12 North, Range 7 East, of the Third Principal Meridian, Coles 
County, Illinois, the boundary of which is described as follows, with bearing on local 
datum: 
 
Beginning at the Southwest corner of Lot 97 of The Meadows Phase I as recorded in 
Book 5 at Page 144 as Document No. 577812 at the Coles County Recorder's Office; 
thence North 88° 56' 31" East, 6.57 feet along the South line of said Lot 97 to the 
True Point of Beginning; thence North 88° 56' 31" East, 408.58 feet along the South 
line of said The Meadows Phase I and the South line of Lot 102 of Replat Elmwood 
Addition Lots 8, 9, 10, & 11 Phase I to the West line of 27th Street; thence North 00° 
32' 37" West, 36.69 feet along said West line; thence North 88° 35' 37" East, 234.21 
feet along the South line of Elmwood Addition Phase I as recorded at the Coles 
County Recorder's Office to the East line of the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest 
Quarter of said Section 23; thence South 00° 23' 29" East, 788.08 feet along said East 
line to the South line of the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of said 
Section 23; thence South 89° 39' 37" West, 482.81 feet along the said South line; 
thence North 00° 13' 08" West, 159.92 feet; thence South 89° 46' 52" West, 12.00 
feet; thence North 00° 13' 08" West, 185.00 feet; thence South 89° 46' 51" West, 
150.00 feet; thence South 64° 03' 26" West, 83.25 feet; thence North 30° 13' 09" 
West, 10.00 feet; thence North 45° 21' 01" East, 49.01 feet; thence North 00° 13' 09" 
West, 40.69 feet; thence North 00° 43' 27" East, 75.01 feet; thence North 13° 16' 34" 
East, 77.13 feet; thence South 89° 46' 51" West, 125.52 feet; thence 10.52 feet along 
a curve to the right, concave to the Southeast, having a radius of 370.00 feet and a 
chord bearing of North 16° 14' 46" East; thence North 17° 03' 39" East, 30.15 feet; 
thence 8.86 feet along a curve to the left, concave to the Northwest, having a radius of 
430.00 feet and a chord bearing of North 16° 28' 14" East; thence North 89° 46' 51" 
East, 123.78 feet; thence North 08° 20' 55" East, 75.85 feet; thence North 01° 01' 36" 
East, 76.78 feet to the True Point of Beginning, encompassing 10.374 acres, more or 
less. 

 
has caused said premises to be surveyed and subdivided into lots and streets as shown 
on the plat submitted to the City Council for approval in accordance with the Statute 
of the State of Illinois in such made and provided; and 

 

WHEREAS, said plat of the subdivision to be known as The Meadows, Phase IV, 
City of Mattoon, Coles County , Illinois has been submitted to the City Council of the 



City of Mattoon for approval in the manner as by law required, which plat is attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof by reference thereto; and 

 
WHEREAS, it appears from an examination of said plat that the same is in due form as required 
by law and complies with all rules, regulations, and requirements relative to subdivisions in the 
City of Mattoon, Illinois, and that by said plat should be approved; and 
  
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, has 
recommended that said plat be approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority, that the plat, of The Meadows, Phase IV, to the City 
of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, be hereby approved and that a certificate of such approval be 
endorsed upon said plat signed by the Mayor and the City Clerk in the manner as provided by 
law. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the 
Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2007, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this ____ day of _________, 2007.  

___________________________________ 
       Charles E. White, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2007.  







CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2007-2704 
   

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN ENGINEERING 
AGREEMENT WITH THE UPCHURCH GROUP, INC. FOR 

THE FINAL DESIGN OF SANITARY SEWER AND POTABLE 
WATER UTILITY EXTENSIONS TO SERVE THE FAMILY FARMERS 
MEATS L.L.C. CERTIFIED ORGANIC MEAT PROCESSING PLANT 

             
WHEREAS, Family Farmers Meats L.L.C. has proposed to build a Certified Organic Meat 
Processing Plant to be located at the intersection of County Roads 400 East and 1000 North 
contingent upon an award of Community Development Assistance Program Grant of $375,000 
from the Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity to provide sanitary sewer 
and potable water extensions, and 
 
WHEREAS, Family Farmers Meats L.L.C. has verified the necessary design parameters and 
usage criteria to the Upchurch Group, Inc. for the development of preliminary design and 
construction cost estimates of these systems, and 
 
WHEREAS, Family Farmers Meats L.L.C. has received a $375,000 CDAP grant commitment 
from the Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity for the extension of 
sanitary sewer and potable water extensions to the site of the proposed certified organic meat 
processing plant, and 
 
WHEREAS, Family Farmers Meats L.L.C. has accepted the CDAP grant commitment from the 
Illinois Department of Economic Opportunity and is ready to proceed with the final design of the 
sanitary sewer and potable water utility extension to this project as shown in Exhibit A, and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mattoon City Council that the Mayor is 
authorized to execute an Engineering Agreement in the amount of $27,800 with the Upchurch 
Group, Inc. for the final design of the sanitary sewer and potable water utility extension to the 
Family Farmers Meats Certified Organic Meat Processing Plant site. 
 
Upon motion by    , seconded by      
adopted this    day of   , 2007, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):          

       
       

NAYS (Names):         
ABSENT (Names):        
      
Approved this    day of   , 2007.  
 
 



             
      Charles E. White, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
  
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney   
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on   , 2007.  
 
 

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    



    
ExhibitExhibitExhibitExhibit A A A A    

 



Exhibit AExhibit AExhibit AExhibit A    

 
 
 



 
Exhibit A 

 

 



Exhibit A 

 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 

 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 

 
 




